
Other (please describe)

BIDDING INTEREST
C A T A L Y S T  C O S T  S A V I N G S  P R O G R A M

Please complete the form below if you would like to 
donate or bid on the upcoming construction project. 

Full Name

E-Mail Phone

:

: :

Do you own or work for a business that would like to bid on the project?

Catalyst Construction   |     (414) 727-6840    |    www.catalystbuilds.com 

Signature Of Bidder

By signing this page you are agreeing to bid/donate the items specified above on a date and
time arranged by your church/school Volunteer Coordinator. Thank you in advance for your
generosity and participation! 

Catalyst Contacts: 
Eric Williams
Director of Preconstruction
ewilliams@catalystbuilds.com

Alyssa Young
Marketing & Community Coordinator
ayoung@catalystbuilds.com 

Type of material to be donated (including but not limited to):

Drywall

Cabinets

Flooring

N/A

Company Name :

Division of Work :

Questions? Contact your Volunteer Coordinator: 
Bill Tranchita 
wtranchita@gmail.com
(847) 489-8380

mailto:wtranchita@gmail.com


Other (please describe)

VOLUNTEER FORM
C A T A L Y S T  C O S T  S A V I N G S  P R O G R A M

Please complete the form below if you would like to volunteer
during the upcoming construction project. 

Signature Of Volunteer

Full Name

E-Mail Phone

Skilled Laborer (Licensed / Craftsman) Unskilled

By signing this page you are agreeing to volunteer/donate the items specified above on a date
and time arranged by your church Volunteer Coordinator. Thank you in advance for your
generosity and participation! 

Catalyst Contacts: 

Would you consider yourself skilled labor or unskilled labor?

:

: :

Would you like to donate talent and/or material for the project? 

Catalyst Construction   |     (414) 727-6840    |    www.catalystbuilds.com 

Type of work to be donated (including but not limited to): 

Demolition

Painting

Cleaning

Hospitality 

Eric Williams
Director of Preconstruction
ewilliams@catalystbuilds.com

Alyssa Young
Marketing & Community Coordinator
ayoung@catalystbuilds.com 

Questions? Contact your Volunteer Coordinator: 
Bill Tranchita 
wtranchita@gmail.com
(847) 489-8380

mailto:wtranchita@gmail.com
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